From: Karen Matthews

To: Karen Matthews
Subject: S Madjzoub FW: Concern about losing the Late French Immersion Program
Date: December 17, 2024 2:19:47 PM

From: Shirin Madjzoub <>

Sent: Tuesday, December 17, 2024 12:19 PM

To: Trustees BoardChair <TrusteesBoardChair@sd68.bc.ca>

Cc: Naomi Bailey <Naomi.Bailey@sd68.bc.ca>; Greg Keller <Greg.Keller@sd68.bc.ca>; Tania Brzovic
<Tania.Brzovic@sd68.bc.ca>; Leanne Lee <leanne.lee@sd68.bc.ca>; Chantelle Morvay
<Chantelle.Morvay@sd68.bc.ca>; Leana Pellegrin <Leana.Pellegrin@sd68.bc.ca>; Mark Robinson
<Mark.Robinson@sd68.bc.ca>; Tom Rokeby <Tom.Rokeby@sd68.bc.ca>; Tim Harris
<Tim.Harris@sd68.bc.ca>; Superintendent <Superintendent@sd68.bc.ca>; Assistant Superintendent,
Secondary Programs <AsstSupSecondary@sd68.bc.ca>; Secretary-Treasurer
<SecretaryTreasurer@sd68.bc.ca>

Subject: Concern about losing the Late French Immersion Program

Some people who received this message don't often get email from shirinmc(@gmail.com. Learn why this is important

|CAUTION: External l\/Iessage|
Dear Administrators of the SD68

| was concerned to hear about the cancellation of the Late French Immersion program. This program
has brought such richness to the education of so many children in Nanaimo and it seems short-
sighted to cancel it.

If we are trying to attract young, dynamic families to Nanaimo who will contribute to our city's
flourishing, it would be important to enhance and strengthen educational opportunities for children
and youth and not to shrink them. Please consider reinstating this program.

Sincerely,

Shirin Madjzoub

This e-mail is privileged, confidential, subject to copyright, not intended for distribution, and may not be reproduced without
the authority of the sender. Along with privileged information of the organization, this email may contain confidential
personal information about students, their families or employees of NLPS. Receivers of this email are reminded that they
must not forward confidential personal information to anyone who is not authorized to receive it. If you are not the intended
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unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited.
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